4 ﬁb}
Wynperle Law

It's always personal

April 18, 2016

Ms. Suzanne Young

And: Ms. Cari-Anne Young
And: Ms.Teresa DiFalco
34 Athenia Drive

Stoney Creek, ON

L8J 1S6

Dear Ms. Young:

Re: Date of Loss: November 26, 2012
Our File No.: 14-855/AW

Please be advised that Examinations for Discovery of all Plaintiffs have now been
rescheduled for Tuesday, June 21, 2016 at 10:00 a.m., at the office of Nimigan
Mihailovich, Official Examiner, 1 James Street South, 7™ Floor, Hamilton, Ontario.

Would you kindly attend at my office on Monday, June 20, 2016 at 4:00 p.m., so that
we may discuss this matter in detail ahead of the Discoveries. | have enclosed herewith
a printout which explains what these Examinations for Discovery are about.

Please mark your calendar with the above appointment and be sure to attend.
| look forward to meeting with you.

Yours very truly,

//

Sonja A. Nuic
SAN/ak
Encl.
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